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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Weekly mineral update is now online

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.
This is the email notification you requested.

HIGHLIGHTS THIS WEEK INCLUDE NEW VIDEOS:

- Zoisite var. Tanzanite Crystal from Merelani Hills, Tanzania

- Willemite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Fluorite over Quartz from De'an Mine, Wushan, China

- Fluorapophyllite-(K) over Thomsonite from Rahuri, Nagar District, India

- Pyrite and Calcite from Bull's Ferry Road condominium construction site, New Jersey
- Quartz var. Amethyst Quartz from Goboboseb Mountains, Namibia

- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline with minor Cookeite from Himalaya Mine, California
- Bournonite (cyclic twinned crystals) from Yaogangxian Mine, China

- Elbaite var. Rubellite Tourmaline from Cruziero Mine, Brazil

- Bixbyite with Ettringite and Brucite from N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

- Apophyllite and Pyrite over Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Acanthite from Xiaoginggou, China

- Smoky Quartz from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire

- Corundum var. Ruby from Longido, Tanzania

- Apophyllite on Datolite with Pyrite and Goethite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey
- Arfvedsonite from Hurricane Mountain, east of Intervale, New Hampshire

- Galena with Anglesite coating from Sunshine No. 2 Adit, New Mexico

- Prehnite (set of 5 spherical formations) from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Almandine Garnet (set 6 crystals) from Green's Farm, Roxbury Falls, Connecticut

- Apophyllite with Pectolite inclusions from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey

- Andradite var. Demantoid Garnet from Tubussis Farm 22, Namibia

Plus 6 copies available of:

Rocks and Minerals Magazine May-June 2009, vol. 84 #3 - New York State Special Issue IlI
from featuring The Minerals of New York City, , by John H. Betts

(I thought | sold out. But a few remaining copies were discovered.)

The newly posted minerals are online at:
New Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.ntm




Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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